AGENDA
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
10:00 a.m., Friday, May 16, 2025

EISENHOWER STATE OFFICE BUILDING
700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 & 460
Topeka, KS 66603

. CALL TO ORDER
. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Minutes of April 18, 2025

. CONSENT AGENDA

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature. If requested by a commissioner, an
item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for
Sfurther discussion and consideration.

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components
a. GLI Approval Letters April 2025
b. GLI Revocation Letters April 2025
c. BMM Approval Letters April 2025
d. BMM Revocation Letters April 2025

2. Internal Control Amendment Approvals
a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort Internal Control Amendment Approvals
b. Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendment Approvals
c. Hollywood Casino Internal Control Amendment Approvals

. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort
a. April Monthly Report
b. April Revenue Report
2. Kansas Star Casino
a. April Monthly Report
b. April Revenue Report
3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway
a. April Monthly Report
b. April Revenue Report
4. Kansas Crossing Casino
a. April Monthly Report

b. April Revenue Report
5. Gillies




COMMISSION ITEMS — OLD BUSINESS

None

. COMMISSION ITEMS — NEW BUSINESS

1. Kansas Crossing Casino Material Debt Transaction Approval Request

Commission Action Commission review and discussion
Presenters Todd Allen, KRGC Financial Investigator
Kevin Fowler, Frieden & Forbes, LLP
. PUBLIC COMMENTS
STAFF REPORTS

1. Garrett Rogers, Paralegal
a. Voluntary Exclusion Program Report

2. Don Brownlee, Executive Director

EXECUTIVE SESSIONS

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings
Act and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319. The
Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney on
confidential legal matters, to discuss confidential personnel matters, to protect the
confidentiality of necessarily closed information including licensee background reports, and
to protect the integrity of gaming information and the confidentiality of lottery gaming
facility manager finances.

The following items will be discussed during the first executive session:
1. Background Reports

. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals

. ADJOURNMENT



KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION

MINUTES — APRIL 18, 2025

CALL TO ORDER Chairman David Moses called the April 18, 2025, meeting to order at 10:00

(A) a.m. The meeting was held at the Eisenhower State Office Building in Topeka,
Kansas. Notice of this meeting was given to the public via the KRGC and
Public Square websites and the agency’s social media pages. Commissioners
Brandon Jones, Larry Turnquist, and Mike Fleming were also present. Others
present included Executive Director Don Brownlee, General Counsel Judith
Taylor, Director of IT&C-s Dennis Bachman, Director of Security, Licensing,
and Backgrounds Roger Bailey, Director of Gambling DJ Lopez, Director of
Casino Operations Rick Wilson, Government Relations Manager Randy Evans,

and other staff.
MOTION, APPROVE Commissioner Jones (Fleming) moved to approve the agenda. Motion carried
AGENDA 4-0.
(B.)
MOTION, APPROVE Commissioner Fleming (Jones) moved to approve the minutes of the March 14,
MARCH 14, 2025 2025, meeting. Motion carried 4-0.
MEETING MINUTES
(€)
MOTION, APPROVE Commissioner Turnquist (Jones) moved to approve the consent agenda (six
CONSENT AGENDA items). Motion carried 4-0.
D.)
LOTTERY GAMING Ryan Deutsch, General Manager, reported:
FACILITY e March 2025 revenue numbers compared to March 2024:
REPORTS/ITEMS; o Total gaming revenue decreased 3.39%
BOOT HILL CASINO & o Total slot revenue was down 6.66%
RESORT o Table games revenue was up 36.68%

e March 2025 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
(E.la) o Retail Sportsbook Revenue $20,027.00
= Down 43.06% from March 2024.
= Handle was up 3.91%
= Hold was down 40.72%
o Digital Sportsbook Revenue: $3,610,018.00
*"Down 32.08% from March 2024
» Handle was down 3.03%
» Hold was down 17.89%
o March Madness Wagers
= $154 on Florida at +2,500, which paid out just over $4,000
= A four-team parlay with all the one-seeds winning their regions for
$1,000 that paid just over $11,000
= On the digital sportsbook there was just over 1 million bets placed
during March Madness.
e Upcoming Events and Promotions:



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
KANSAS STAR
(E.2.a)

o Weekly Food and Beverage Specials

o 2x Tuesdays Bonus

o Wild Wins Free Play Bonus

o Spring Fling Hot Seats

o Maverick’s Adventure — Ultimate Getaway
o Hosted Player Offers

o VIP Promotions

e Upcoming Entertainment & Events
o SW Storm Arena Football — March — June
o Los Tigres del Norte — May 11
o Larry the Cable Guy — June 28
o Los Tucanes de Tijuana — June 29
o I Want My 80’s Tour — July 25%

o Dustin Lynch — July 26"

e Chairman Moses asked what the odds are for Aaron Rodgers to retire or
play. General Manager Deutsch responded that he did not know the
exact odds and the Chairman’s guess was as good as his.

e Chairman Moses asked if the group Three Dog Night was the original
band. General Manager Deutsch said that he was unsure. General
Manager Kuplen said that there was only one original band member.

Alli Kuplen, General Manager, reported:
e March 2025 revenue numbers compared to March 2024:
o Total gross gaming revenue was up 2.1%
o Total slot revenue down 0.2%
o Table games revenue up 20.02%
e March 2025 Sports Wagering revenue
o Retail Sportsbook Revenue -$7,000.00.
= Down compared to March 2024’s revenue of $65,000.00.
o Digital Sportsbook Revenue: $2,000,000.00
= Down from March 2024’s revenue of $2,900,000.00.
e March 2025 Sports Wagering
o $85 million was wagered on FanDuel online in March. This was up
over $20 million from February.
o The total handle in retail was $1.07 million for March. This was up
over $150k from February.
o The majority of the handle in retail was for College Basketball, the
2nd most popular event of the year to bet on, behind the Super
Bowl. College Basketball was 87% of the overall handle in the
month of March.
o The largest payout at retail was a jackpot winning March Madness
ticket. It was a $25 parlay with 14 legs that paid out $104,000.
e Upcoming Events and Promotions:
o Double Down | Friday and Saturdays in April | 10am -11:59pm
o Golden Anniversary Hot Seats | Thursdays in April | 6pm - 9pm
o Master Chef Fry Pan Gift Giveaway | Friday, April 4 | 4pm - 9pm
o Master Chef 2-Qt Saucepan Gift Giveaway | Friday, April 11 | 4pm -
9pm
o Master Chef 4-qt Pan w/ Lid Gift Giveaway | Friday, April 18 | 4pm -
9pm



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
HOLLYWOOD CASINO
AT KANSAS
SPEEDWAY

(E.3.2.)

o Master Chef 4.5qt Dutch Oven Gift Giveaway | Friday, April 25 | 4pm
- 9pm
o $11,000 VIP Drawings | Saturday, April 5 | 6pm - 7pm
o Titanium Tier Renewal | Saturday, April 12 | 6pm-8pm
o Emerald Stick Vacuum Tier Gift | Saturday, April 19 | 4pm - 9pm
o Onyx Tier Renewal | Saturday, April 26 | Arena | 2pm-6pm
e Upcoming Entertainment & Events:
o Reptile Convention | Arena | Thursday, April 11-Sunday, April 13
o Fortune Feimster “Takin Care of Biscuit” Tour | Arena | June 8
o 98 Degrees | Arena | October 18
= General Manager Kuplen announced that the 98 Degrees concert
has been cancelled because the band’s frontman is shooting a
movie.
o Chairman Moses noted that the facility hosted the Chiefs of Police
event and received high praise about the breakfast buffet.

Lydia Garvey, General Manager, reported:
e March 2025 admissions were down 8.1% compared to March 2024
e March 2025 revenue numbers compared to March 2024:
o Total gross gaming revenue increased 1.1%
o Slot revenue increased 1.5%
o Table games revenue decreased 2.1%
e March 2025 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
o Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $130,465.00
= Down 76% from March 2024.
» Handle was down 42%
» Hold was 2.92%.
= Handle percentages: NCAA 58%, NBA 20%, and MLB 6%
o Digital Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $95,241.00
= Down 89.5% from March 2024.
= Handle was down 43%
= Hold was 3.7%
= Handle percentages: NCAA 61%, NBA 22%, MLB 5%, and
NHL 5%.
e Recent/Upcoming Events and Promotions:
o April 4 — Power Punch Board Payout
o April 5 - $20,000 Lucky Bunny Board
o April 12 — VIP Gift Giveaway
o April 18 — Easter Pay Day Weekend
o April 26 — Pick, Pull & Win
o May 2 - $100,000 Rollin Riches
o May 3 — Horse Race Roll
o May 5 — Race to Paradise NCL Cruise Giveaway
o May 10 — Day of Winners
e Chairman Moses asked how the hotel was coming. General Manager
Garvey responded that the facility is still in the conversation with the
developer. There is overall approval on the concept and are in
discussion with the flag.



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
KANSAS CROSSING
CASINO

(E4.a))

HISTORICAL HORSE
RACING FACILITY
LICENSEE

Jeff McKain, General Manager, reported:
e March 2025 admissions were up 1.5% compared to March 2024
e March 2025 revenue numbers compared to March 2024:
o Coin in was down 0.5%
o Table game drop was down 18%
o Net gaming revenue was up 0.4%
e March 2025 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
o Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $142,612.00
= Up compared to March 2024’s revenue of $4,452
= Retail wagers were $1,039,835 vs $673,067 in 2024. An increase
of 54%.
= Top Sports: NCAA, NBA, and MLB
= Largest winning wager won $21,000 on the Milwaukee Bucks vs
Dallas Mavericks game.
o Digital Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $1,684,866.00.
= Up compared to March 2024°s revenue of $537,585.00
= Digital wagers were down 20% coming in at $45,708,767.00
¢ Events and Promotions:
o March
» Kiosk games on Tuesdays.
» Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
» Golden Ticket Treasure Hunt promotion every Friday.
» Ford Bronco give-a-way promotion on Saturdays.
= Casino gifts on Sundays.
= Corral concerts included A Tribute to John Denver (8th) and 90°s
Fool House (29th).
o April
= Kiosk games on Mondays and Tuesdays.
= Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
= Casino Hot Seats on Thursdays.
= Big Money Cash Wheel promotion every Friday.
= Battle in Mine promotion on Saturdays.
= Casino gifts on Sundays.
= Corral concert to feature Montgomery Gentry (11th).

e Chairman Moses noted that the Pittsburg State Women’s Basketball
Team made the elite eight and asked if the facility does anything to
recognize area successes like that. General Manager McKain responded
that the facility has not done anything for that specific event, but does
participate in other community engagements.

Scott Beeler, Gillies Representative, reported:



REPORTS/ITEMS;
GILLIES
(E.5.2.)

COMMISSION ITEMS —
OLD BUSINESS (F.)

COMMISSION ITEMS —
NEW BUSINESS (G.)

PUBLIC COMMENTS
(H.)

STAFF REPORTS
(I.1. and 1.2.)

e Construction continues, the schedule remains the same. Mr. Beeler said
that the soft opening will be December 15" and a grand opening on
New Year’s Eve.

¢ Discussion continues with staff over the memorandum of understanding.

e Chairman Moses noted that a neighboring development has had reported
delays and problems. Chairman Moses asked if that has any impact, or
has the potential to have impact, on what the facility licensee is doing.
Jason Watkins responded saying no, that it probably will not directly
affect the facility licensee. Mr. Watkins added that they believe the
neighboring development works to their advantage by drawing in more
people. Chairman Moses said that he knows some of the people
involved in that project and they have not always completed projects as
anticipated and asked if Mr. Watkins had any concern in that regard.
Mr. Watkins responded there was not.

There was no old business.

There was no old business.

Peach Madl, Interim Director of the Kansas Thorough Bred Association, shared
that they and their organization are excited to bring horse racing back to
Kansas. Ms. Madl said that a Kansas horse has not won the Kentucky Derby
since 1938 and that it is time to bring a Kansas-bred horse to the Kentucky
Derby. Ms. Madl thanked the commission, legislature, and the Governor’s
Office for their support and assistance. Ms. Madl noted that her family owns a
farm on the Franklin and Douglas County lines, and they are excited to expand
their agricultural business. Ms. Madl commented that she has a prospect filly
who will be ready for racing in a couple of years.
e Chairman Moses asked if the filly had been named yet. Ms. Madl
explained that the filly had been named after her granddaughter,
Lyla Strong, who suffers from ewing sarcoma.

Garrett Rogers, Paralegal, reported on both the Voluntary Exclusion Program
and Sports Wagering Exclusion Program statistics for the months of April
2025, and the Quarterly Illegal Gambling Report.

Executive Director Brownlee reported:
o The legislature bundled the vetoed bills and passed the veto overrides as
a bundle instead of one at a time.
o The legislation regarding the Kansas Indoor Clean Air Act did not
receive a hearing.
e Proviso language was added to direct the state’s share of HHR revenue
funds to pay the KRGC regulatory expenses and the remainder is split



MOTION, EXECUTIVE
SESSION;
CONFIDENTIAL
BACKGROUND
REPORTS

(J.1)

between the Kansas Horse Breeding Development Fund and the Horse
Fair Racing Benefit Fund.

o The legislature also put provisional language in the budget bill that
prohibits the Kansas Lottery from negotiating sports wagering. It
prevents the Lottery from using state funding to renegotiate with the
facility managers and/or sports wagering licensees during FY ‘25 and
FY ’26. Some media coverage has described that as dark days for
Kansas, the reality is that the current contracts do not expire until
August of 2027 which is after those fiscal years.

e In the budget bill there is a provision for a pay raise for most state
employees at 2.5%.

o There was some language about state employees being forced back to
work in the office. That is for full-time remote employees. KRGC in
the Topeka office is more of a hybrid than full-time remote. KRGC is
required to send a list of employees who would be affected to the
legislature.

o This year is a carry-over year for legislative issues. Meaning that pending
legislation is still active when the legislature reconvenes next January.

e Commissioner Turnquist asked about Director Lopez’s presentation
given at Seton Hall. Executive Director Brownlee commented that the
reviews were very good and positive. It put KRGC in a good light to be
represented on basically a national forum. Director Lopez is also the
primary contact for horse groups and for parimutuel racing.

e Chairman Moses asked to confirm that the current sports wagering
contracts expire in August of 2027. Executive Director Brownlee
confirmed that was accurate. Chairman Moses noted that at some point
the Lottery will need to renegotiate those contracts, but there will
legislative between now and then. Executive Director Brownlee said
that was true and that he believes that this will be worked out at least
by next session.

e The next commission meeting is scheduled for May 16™ in Topeka.

e Due to scheduling issues, the June meeting will not be in Dodge City.
The June meeting will be held in Topeka.

Commissioner Jones (Fleming) moved that the Commission go into executive
session for the purpose of reviewing confidential background reports presented
today by the commission’s security division. In addition to the commissioners,
the confidential background reports portion included the executive director,
general counsel, director of security, licensing, and backgrounds, and IT for
consultation as needed. The total time for the executive session was anticipated
to be ninety (90) minutes until 12:05 p.m. No action is to be taken in executive
session, and the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described. A
full record of this motion is to be maintained as part of the permanent record of
the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission. At the conclusion of the



RECONVENE
(J.2)

MOTIONS ON LICENSE
APPLICATIONS
(K)

OTHER BUSINESS
(L)

ADJOURNMENT
(M.)

SUBMITTED BY:

Larry Turnquist
Secretary

APPROVED BY:

David Moses
Chairman

executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open session. The motion
carried 4-0, and the meeting was adjourned to executive session at 10:35 a.m.

The commission meeting returned to open session at 12:05 p.m. with Chairman
Moses, Commissioner Jones, Commissioner Turnquist, and Commissioner
Fleming present.

Commissioner Turnquist (Jones) moved to deny seven license applications and
approve the 213 license applications from the April 18, 2025, list of
background reports referred to the commission for action. The motion carried
4-0.

There were no other items for discussion or motion.

Director of Gambling DJ Lopez responded to Commissioner Turnquist’s
previous question stating that his time at Seton Hall was very informative and
that he was humbled to be selected to sit on that panel. Director Lopez said he
hoped that he represented the KRGC well and that it was a good opportunity to
inform new attorneys about the regulatory framework and licensing in Kansas.

Chairman Moses stated that the May 16, 2025, commission meeting will begin
at 10:00 a.m. for an in-person meeting at the Eisenhower State Office Building
in Topeka, Kansas.

Commissioner Jones (Fleming) moved to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed
4-0. The meeting was adjourned at 12:08 p.m.



GLI Approved PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL May 16, 2025

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version
AGS, LLC MO-73-AGY-24-01 BSSP-04K ADLINK Hardware Table Kit ADLINK
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-24-110 Dynasty Frenzy (9719) R229872 Dynasty Frenzy V1011241535
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-24-110 PT3318 Dynasty Frenzy N/A
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-24-115 Festival Frenzy (9720) R231549 Festival Frenzy V1018241855
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-24-115 PT3318 Festival Frenzy N/A
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-24-131 Diamond Nudge (9725) R242134 Diamond Nudge V1220241449
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-24-131 PT3325 Diamond Nudge N/A
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-24-131 C34-01126 Diamond Nudge Reel Strips N/A
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-24-132 Gold Nudge (9811) R242135 Gold Nudge V1220241507
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-24-132 PT3377 Gold Nudge N/A
AGS, LLC (fka Cadillac Jack) MO-73-CAD-24-132 C34-01128 Gold Nudge Reel Strips N/A
Ainsworth Game Technology Limited MO-22-AWG-25-02 RO01AWG0105 TransAct EPIC EDGE+ Firmware RO01AWG0105
Ainsworth Game Technology Limited MO-22-AWG-25-02 EPIC EDGE+ TransAct EPIC EDGE+ Ticket Printer N/A
American Wagering, Inc 04/16/2025 CS-675-AWH-25-02 Quarterly Risk Asserssment
American Wagering, Inc 04/16/2025 SY-602-AWH-24-01 Sportsbook
American Wagering, Inc 04/16/2025 SY-668-AWH-25-04 PAM
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-29 1.01-70293 Buffalo - Cash Express Legend 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-30 1.01-70295 Choy Sun Doa — Cash Express Legend 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-31 1.01-70294 Joyful Panda — Cash Express Legend 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-35 1.01-70327 Flamin Fiesta — 4UP 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-36 ATI_Platform_2.3.2.8.iso Monaco Platform 2.3.2.8
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-36 ATI_Platform_2.3.2.8.manifest Monaco Platform 2328
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-37 ATI_Platform_2.7.2.8.iso Monaco Platform 2.7.2.8
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-37 ATI_Platform_2.7.2.8.manifest Monaco Platform 2.7.2.8
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-38 1.01-70328 Chili Lucha — 4UP 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-39 1.01-70505 Buffalo Ultimate Stampede 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-40 1.01-70506 Buffalo Ultimate Stampede 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-41 1.01-70204 Happy and Prosperous — Dragon Link 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-42 DL-ADSCH-03 Dragon Link Vertex Schedule 3
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-43 1.01-70205 Panda Magic — Dragon Link 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-44 1.01-70184 Golden Century — Dragon Link 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-45 1.01-70206 Autumn Moon — Dragon Link 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-25-48 FCR-SCH-01 Flamin Chip Revolution Vertex Schedule 1
CADILLAC JACK MO-63-CAD-20-01 E001CAD0102 Epic Edge Firmware E001CAD0102
CADILLAC JACK MO-63-CAD-20-01 Epic Edge Epic Edge Ticket Printer N/A
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-24-83 Reign of Anubis (9636) R219186 Reign of Anubis V0809241541
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-24-83 PT3270 Reign of Anubis N/A
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-24-87 Kingdom of Horus (9637) R221780 Kingdom of Horus V0827241808
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-24-87 PT3270 Kingdom of Horus N/A
DK Crown Holdings Inc 05/01/2025 CS-675-DFK-25-02 Quarterly Risk Asserssment
FanDuel 04/28/2025 SY-559-FAN-25-08 Sportsbook
FanDuel 04/28/2025 SY-580-FAN-25-07 PAM
FanDuel 04/11/2025 SY-580-FAN-25-06 PAM
FanDuel 04/15/2025 SY-559-FAN-25-07 Sportsbook
FBG Enterprises OpCo, LLC 04/21/2025 CS-675-FBG-25-02 Quarterly Risk Asserssment
Genesis Gaming Solutions Inc LO-00-GSG-22-01 Table Game Analysis EZ Bust Blackjack N/A
IGT MO-22-IGT-25-06 UCCF00370.package UC SERIES 3.70 FRAMEWORK N/A
IGT MO-22-IGT-25-06 UCCF00370.zip UC SERIES 3.70 FRAMEWORK N/A
IGT MO-73-IGT-25-22 699827xx 55” Touchscreen LCD Monitor N/A
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-22 96499846 [RISES5 N/A
IGT MO-73-IGT-25-26 G1020009MLIPO0S Mystery of the Lamp Secret Bazaar ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-73-IGT-25-26 GAME020009MLIPO5 Mystery of the Lamp Secret Bazaar ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-IGT-25-27 G1020009MLQP006 Mystery of the Lamp Mystical Gardens ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-73-IGT-25-27 GAME020009MLQP06 Mystery of the Lamp Mystical Gardens ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-28 Gl020009MLTP008 Mystery of the Lamp Treasure Oasis ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-28 GAMEO020009MLTP0O8 Mystery of the Lamp Treasure Oasis ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-29 ASCENT020000S0021 S SERIES Ascent Package




Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-29 Al1020000S0021 S SERIES ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-30 DIAGUNV00129 UNIVERSAL ASCENT AND UC DIAGNOSTIC 1.29.2.0
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-31 GAMEO020009MLEPO8 Mystery of the Lamp Enchanted Palace ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-31 Gl020009MLEP008 Mystery of the Lamp Enchanted Palace ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-73-1GT-25-39 UBPF0346 RISE 32 / RISE 55 BUTTON AND CABINET LIGHTING N/A
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class IIl (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-24-103 AA66-000-1010 Blazing 777 Tower 1010
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-24-62 A8DC-000-1000 Zeus Triumphant 1000
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-25-08 AB74-000-1000 Lightning Gongs Fortunes 1000
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-25-09 AB73-000-1000 Lightning Gongs Lions 1000
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-25-12 A8FE-000-1000 Mighty Money Lock - The Devils Domain Flame 1000
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class IIl (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-25-17 AB75-000-1000 Lightning Gongs Beauty 1000
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Il (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-25-18 AB76-000-1000 Lightning Gongs King 1000
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class IIl (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-25-22 A8FF-000-1000 Mighty Money Lock - The Devils Domain Fire 1000
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) LO-00-SHU-18-07 TABLE GAME ANALYSIS BLAZING 7s PROGRESSIVE N/A
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 U03B-000-1000 U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 U03C-000-1000 U03C-000-1000 DT Atlas 5.6 5.6
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 BallyTech.TableProgressive.DealerTerminal. App.exe U03C-000-1000 DT Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.26
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 BallyTech.TableProgressive.DealerTerminal.Infrastructure.dll U03C-000-1000 DT Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.26
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 BallyTech.TableProgressive.DealerTerminal.Modules.DT.dlI U03C-000-1000 DT Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.26
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 BallyTech.TableProgressive.DealerTerminal.Modules.Sign.dll U03C-000-1000 DT Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.26
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM .atlas.Artemis.Identity.Domain.dl| U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM .atlas.Artemis.Identity.Infrastructure.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM .atlas.Artemis.Identity.Registry.DataService.dl| U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM .atlas.Artemis.Identity.Service.Api.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM .atlas.Artemis.Identity.Service.Api.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM .atlas.Artemis.Identity.Service.Api.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM .atlas.Artemis.Identity.Service.dl| U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM .atlas.Artemis.Identity.Service.exe U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM .atlas.DealerTerminal.Integration.dll U03C-000-1000 DT Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.26
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM .atlas.DealerTerminal.Signage.exe U03C-000-1000 DT Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.26
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM .atlas.DealerTerminal.WebApi.dll U03C-000-1000 DT Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.26
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM .atlas.Progressive.Configuration.WebApi.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Core.BroadcastProcessing.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Core.Communication.Messages.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Core.Communication.Messages.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Core.Communication.Messages.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Core.Communication.Messages.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Core.Host.exe U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Core.Interfaces.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM .atlas.Progressive.Core.Service.dl| U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM .atlas.Progressive.Core.WagerProcessing.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Core.WebApi.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Online.DataService.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Registry.DataService.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Report.EventProcessor.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Report.Host.exe U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Report.Interfaces.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Report.Registry.DataService.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Report.Service.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Report.WebApi.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Rng.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Rng.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Sign.Host.exe U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Sign.Online.DataService.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Sign.Registry.DataService.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Sign.Service.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Sign.Web.dl| U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Table.Communication.Contracts.dll U03C-000-1000 DT Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.26




Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Table.Communication.Messages.dll U03C-000-1000 DT Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.26
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Table.Communication.Messages.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Table.Communication.Messages.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Table.Host.exe U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Table.Online.DataService.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Table.Registry.DataService.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Table.Service.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Ul.Infrastructure.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Ul.Infrastructure.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Ul.Online.DataService.dl! U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Ul.Registry.DataService.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Ul.Registry.DataService.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Ul.Registry.DataService.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) SY-73-SHU-25-01 GM.atlas.Progressive.Ul.WebApp.dll U03B-000-1000 GM/OWAP/WAP Atlas 5.6 5.6.0.128
LNW Gaming Inc. 04/28/2025 MO-73-BAL-25-28 Operating System
SDS SY-394-SDS-25-14 1595000-4000 Display Manager (DM) Hardware 3

**Executive Action




GLI Revoked

PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL

May 16, 2025

Revoked File

Revoked Manufacturer Number Revoked ID Number Revoked Game Name New File Number New ID Number Replace By
IGT MO-63-1GT-24-06 |GAMEO020009MLEP0O4 Mystery of the Lamp Enchanted Palace MO-73-1GT-25-31 GAMEQ20009MLEP0O8 08/14/2025
IGT MO-63-1GT-24-06 |GI020009MLEP004 Mystery of the Lamp Enchanted Palace MO-73-1GT-25-31 G1020009MLEP0O0S8 08/14/2025
IGT MO-63-1GT-24-05 |GAMEO020009MLTP0O4 Mystery of the Lamp Treasure Oasis MO-73-1GT-25-28 GAMEQ20009MLTP08 08/14/2025
IGT MO-63-1GT-24-05 |GI020009MLTP004 Mystery of the Lamp Treasure Oasis MO-73-1GT-25-28 G1020009MLTP0O08 08/14/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-50-ARI-25-01 |ATI_Platform_2.7.2.4.iso Monaco Platform MO-73-ARI-25-37 ATI_Platform_2.7.2.8.iso 06/15/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-50-ARI-25-01 |ATI_Platform_2.7.2.4.manifest Monaco Platform MO-73-ARI-25-37 ATI_Platform_2.7.2.8.manifest 06/15/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-23-68 [1.02-68450 Buffalo Ultimate Stampede MO-73-ARI-25-39 1.01-70505 06/15/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-42 |1.01-69638 Buffalo Ultimate Stampede MO-73-ARI-25-40 1.01-70506 06/15/2025
LNW Gaming Inc MO-73-BAL-24-98 |AOS0000330C Operating System MO-73-BAL-25-28 AOS0000330E 07/15/2025
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-37 |GI020009MLQP001 Mystery of the Lamp Mystical Gardens MO-73-1GT-25-27 G1020009MLQP006 08/14/2025
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-37 |GAME020009MLQPO1 Mystery of the Lamp Mystical Gardens MO-73-1GT-25-27 GAME020009MLQP0O6 08/14/2025
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-38 |GI020009MLIP001 Mystery of the Lamp Secret Bazaar MO-73-1GT-25-26 G1020009MLIP0O05 08/14/2025
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-38 |GAME020009MLIPO1 Mystery of the Lamp Secret Bazaar MO-73-1GT-25-26 GAMEQ020009MLIPO5 08/14/2025
LNW Gaming Inc. MO-73-BAL-24-98 |AOS0000330C Operating System MO-73-BAL-25-28 AOS0000330E 07/15/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-BAL-23-76 |ATI_Platform_2.3.2.6.iso Monaco Platform MO-73-ARI-25-36 ATI_Platform_2.3.2.8.iso 08/14/2025
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-BAL-23-76 |ATI_Platform_2.3.2.6.manifest Monaco Platform MO-73-ARI-25-36 ATI_Platform_2.3.2.8.manifest 08/14/2025




BMM Approved PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL May 16, 2025

Manufacturer Report Number Game Name
IGT IGTU35631KS DOUBLE CHILI MANIA EXTREMO 3R27L DRS
IGT IGTU36201KS DOUBLE CHILI MANIA / DOUBLE SILVER FIRE 777 3R27L MG DRS BUNDLE (RHW)

LNW Gaming Inc  [SCG14681KS Blazing 777 Triple Double Jackpot Wild Respin




BMM Revoked PENDING COMMISSION APPROVAL May 16, 2025
Revoked Revoked File Revoked ID New File
Manufacturer Number Number Game Name Number New ID Number Replace By
IGT IGTU30971KS ASGB020RHWX002 |Double Chili Mania / Double Silver Fire 777 IGTU36201KS |ASGB020RHWXO003 | 06/15/2025
IGT IGTU30971KS AB020RHW X002 Double Chili Mania / Double Silver Fire 777 IGTU36201KS |AB020RHWX003 06/15/2025




(STRAPER g,

Q) xRy K,

b lﬁ:q*t»:t‘@
R 20 6%
¥ x ¥y

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Eisenhower State Office Building an S a S Fax: (785)296-0900
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krge@krge.ks.gov
Topeka, KS 66603 Racing and Gaming Commission krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments

May 16, 2025
.. Regulation . Staff
Item #/ (Description) Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Recom_men dation

BH643 Job Descriptions No KAR 112-108-18/240.010, 240.030, CH. 700 Approval




2,
> ;‘;’:{: by :4‘(&7
t’; t" ":‘:
Eisenhower State Office Building a I I S a S
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500

Topeka, KS 66603 Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krge@krge.ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments

Laura Kelly, Governor

May 16, 2025
o Regulation . Staff
Item #/ (Description) Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Recommendation
KAR 112-104-10/ Cage Sec 5 - Personal
_2rd
KS397 -3 . Party P.a yment Yes Check Cashing & Cage Sec 17 - 3™ Party Approval
Processing Services . .
Payment Processing Services
KS405- Table Games No KAR 112-104-41(b)(48) / Table Games Approval
Jackpot Section 35 pp
KS406 — Surveillance Yes KAR 112-104-1(a)(6), 112-106-1 / Approval
View of Tickets (TGs) Surveillance Section 4(E) pp




Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

(STRAPER g,

Q) xRy K,

b lﬁ:q*t»:t‘@
R 20 6%
¥ x ¥y

d1Sas

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krge@krge.ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Hollywood Casino Internal Control Amendments

Laura Kelly, Governor

May 16, 2025
. Regulation . Staff
Item #/ (Description) Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Recommendation
HW200 — Poker Assistant KAR 112-104-2 / Organizational Charts and
No o Approval
Manager Job Descriptions




BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT
REPORT PRESENTED TO THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
May 16, 2025 / Ryan Deutsch

For the month of April 2025, BHCR experienced a decrease in Total Gaming Revenue of 2.16% over April

2024.
a. Total Slot revenue was down 1.01%.

b. Table Games revenue was down 13.29%.

For the month of April 2025, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery was
$26,219. This is down 49.79% from April 2024. Handle was down 47.00%. Hold was down 5.26%.

Total Digital Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery was $6,345,601. This is up 24.29%
compared to April 2024. Handle was up 8.51%. Hold was up 11.68%.

Weekly Promotions

April 2025 May 2025

- Toss to Win Hot Seats (Fridays)
Participants play the cornhole game to win
Free Play

- Continuity Gift - Grand Canyon Bedding

Set (Sunday)
- $10,000 Table Games Hot Seats (Sunday)

Headline Promotion

2x Tuesdays - Every Tuesday in May:
Players Club members earn 2x Reward
Points on all slot play all day

Spring Fling Hot Seats 5/9/25-5/10/25:
Hot Seats from 2PM - 10PM with winners
receive $150 free play

$10,000 Table Games Hot Seats (Sunday)
Memorial Day Free Play Frenzy 5/23/25-
5/26/25: Direct mail offers at specific
times to qualifying patrons

April 2025 May 2025

- $100,000 Big Draw - A lottery-style game
where participants who match two or more
numbers win Free Play, and those who
match all six numbers win $100,000 in cash

Upcoming Entertainment & Events at UWA:

- Southwest Kansas Storm Football - April 26: 397
- Southwest Kansas Storm Football - May 3: 397

- Los Tigres del Norte - May 11: 351

- Southwest Kansas Storm Football - May 25: 397
- Larry the Cable Guy - June 28: 746

- Los Tucanes De Tijuana - August 20: 373

- Rick Springfield - July 25: 603

- Dustin Lynch- July 26: 440

Ultimate Nashville Getaway - 5/26/25-
8/2/25: Grand Prize winner receives a VIP
trip to Nashville or $20,000 cash to plan the
trip of their dreams



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov

Racing and Gaming Commission krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines
Table games
Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22% **

State Share 24**

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73% **

Casino Share 71%**

Laura Kelly, Governor

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

April April Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD
2025 2024 2025 2024

3,551,561.00 3,586,875.25 34,538,614.07 35,386,465.32
321,169.61 371,499.00 3,915,591.29 4,153,923.99
139.71 43.34 8,479.97 7,390.20
3,872,870.32 3,958,417.59 38,462,685.33 39,547,779.51
- 870,851.87 4,676,813.25 8,700,511.49
929,488.88 - 4,129,066.39 -
116,186.11 118,752.53 1,153,880.56 1,186,433.39
77,457.41 79,168.35 769,253.71 790,955.59
- 2,889,644.84 15,518,516.72 28,869,879.04
2,749,737.93 - 12,215,154.71 -

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

**Dec 15th, 2024, state share percentage increased to 24% from 22%; Casino Share percentage decreased to 71%

from 73%

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



KANSAS STAR CASINO

REPORT PRESENTED TO

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
May 16, 2025
By: Alli Kuplen

For the month of April 2025, KSC experienced a 7.1% increase in Total Gross Gaming Revenue compared to
April 2024. Total Slot Revenue was up 13.31% and Table Games Revenue was down 15.84%.

For the month of April 2025, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery is a loss of
$32K which is down to April 2024’s income of $126K. Total Digital Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the
Kansas Lottery is $3.8M. This is down from April 2024’s revenue of $4.9M.

Upcoming Promotions & Events

e Double Down | Friday and Saturdays in May | 10am -11:59pm
e Sitand Go slot Tournament | Thursdays in May | Spm - 8pm

e (Grab Bag Gift Giveaway | Friday, May 2 | 4pm - 9pm

e Marilyn Monroe make-Up Brushes Gift Giveaway | Friday, May 9 | 4pm - 9pm
e Marilyn Monroe Make-Up Mirror Gift Giveaway | Friday, May 16 | 4pm - 9pm
e Marilyn Monroe Purse Gift Giveaway | Friday, May 23 | 4pm - 9pm

e (Grab Bag Gift Giveaway | Friday, May 30 | 4pm - 9pm

e Shoe La-La Hoka Pick-Up | Saturday, May 3 | 5pm - §pm

e VIP Ladies Night Coach Purse Giveaway | Saturday, May 10 | 6pm-8pm

e Tempt Your Fate | Saturday, May 24 | Boyd Rewards | 6pm-9pm

e $10,000 Cruise Extravaganza | Saturday, May 31 | 2pm-8:15pm

Upcoming Entertainment & Events

e Marauders Car Show | Arena | Saturday, May 3

e Mulvane High School Graduation | Arena | Sunday, May 18

e Kansas High School Rodeo | Arena | Thursday, May 22 — Sunday, May 25
e Fortune Feimster “Takin Care of Biscuit” Tour | Arena | June 8

e Midland | Arena | December 18

April FanDuel Sportsbook Notes

e 565 million was wagered on FanDuel online in April.

e The total handle in retail was $727k for April.

e The handle was led by the NBA at 41%. This was followed by MLB at 36%, College Basketball at
11%, NHL at 4%, UFC at 3%, Soccer, Tennis and Golf rounded at the handle.

e The largest wager and payout at Retail was a $19,259.50 straight wager on the Los Angeles Lakers -
2.5 on 4/22. This wager was a winner and paid out $30,079.

e We had 14 wagers of $5,000 or more at retail in April. Of these 14 wagers, 12 of them were
winners.



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

ER,,S

,*ta,
41**** ‘4‘%

l*t:! '

ahsas

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines

Table games

Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22% (Tier 1)**

State Share 2% marginal (Tier 2)**

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

April
2025

12,738,028.40

2,194,729.55

22.15

April
2024

11,180,123.19

2,509,201.80

23.16

Fiscal YTD
2025

113,985,249.04

21,349,295.05

27,698.72

Laura Kelly, Governor

Fiscal YTD
2024

112,453,320.52

20,434,065.30

28,831.86

14,932,780.10

13,689,348.15

135,362,242.81

132,916,217.68

3,285,211.62

447,983.40

298,655.60

10,900,929.47

3,011,656.59

410,680.44

273,786.96

9,993,224.15

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

29,779,693.42

4,060,867.28

2,707,244.86

98,814,437.25

29,241,567.89

3,987,486.53

2,658,324.35

97,028,838.91



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
May 16, 2025

BY: LYDIA GARVEY - GENERAL MANAGER
April 2025

April Admissions
e April 2025 admissions were down 5.3% compared to last year.
April 2025 Revenue Numbers
e Total Gaming Revenue came in at $14.4M — an increase of 3.7%
e Slot Revenue was $12.8M — an increase of 3.3%
e Table Games Revenue (including Poker) was $1.6M — an increase of 7.5%
e Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue was $430,720 which was a decrease of 12.9%.
e Platform Sportsbook Taxable Revenue was $687,345 which was an increase of 267.4%.
Recent/Upcoming Events
e May 3 — Margarita Madness Gift Giveaway
e May 3 —Horse Race Roll
e May 5 — Race to Paradise NCL Cruise Giveaway
e May 10 — Day of Winners
e May 11 — NASCAR AdventHealth 400 Even or Odd Drawing
e May 23 — Memorial Day Pay Day Weekend
e May 31— Winning Hand



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

4s
t*t
«“ *; {’,,
LA
; o ,,,‘:,‘4‘

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines

Table games

Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22%

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT

April
2025

12,759,994.60

1,598,786.00

49.00

April
2024

12,357,543.08

1,486,858.68

173.39

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

Fiscal YTD
2025

124,685,880.16

14,831,831.92

13,753.84

Laura Kelly, Governor

Fiscal YTD
2024

118,750,099.13

15,413,062.59

17,039.42

14,358,829.60

13,844,575.15

139,531,465.92

134,180,201.14

3,158,942.51

430,764.89

287,176.59

10,481,945.61

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

3,045,806.53

415,337.25

276,891.50

10,106,539.86

30,696,922.50

4,185,943.98

2,790,629.32

101,857,970.12

29,519,644.25

4,025,406.03

2,683,604.02

97,951,546.83



7

KANSAS CROSSING

C A S I N O + HOTEL

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO + HOTEL
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
May 16, 2025
By: Jeff McKain

Kansas Crossing Casino is reporting the following preliminary results for April 2025 vs April 2024.

. 2.6% Increase in Admissions

. 0.8% Increase in Coin-In

. -25% Decrease in Table Drop

. 1.4% Increase in Net Gaming Revenue
Sports Wagering:

For the month of April 2025, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery reported
-$6,287 vs $33,387 prior year. Retail wagers were $723,278 vs $498,598 in 2024. An increase of 45%. Digital
Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery in April was $2,076,015 vs prior year of $1,097,641.
Digital wagers were up 27% coming in at $35,445,648.

Promotions + Events

April

Kiosk games on Mondays and Tuesdays.

Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.

Casino Hot Seats on Thursdays.

Big Money Cash Wheel promotion every Friday.
Battle in Mine promotion on Saturdays.

Casino gifts on Sundays.

Corral concert to feature Montgomery Gentry (11%).

O O 0 O O O O

Kiosk games on Mondays and Tuesdays.

Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.

Card Shark promotion every Friday.

Whirlwinds of Cash promotion on Saturdays.

Casino gifts on Sundays.

Corral concerts to feature Jump (17™) and Mixtapes (31°)

O O O O O O

U.S. Hwy 69 and 400 | Pittsburg, KS | KansasCrossingCasino.com




Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785)296-0900

krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines
Table games
Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22%

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

Laura Kelly, Governor

April April Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD
2025 2024 2025 2024

3,242,426.73 3,033,911.70 30,909,870.15 29,504,123.78
242,732.50 402,476.00 2,475,653.00 2,787,865.00
37.00 649.33 2,284.96 2,979.82
3,485,196.23 3,437,037.03 33,387,808.11 32,294,968.60
766,743.17 756,148.15 7,345,317.78 7,104,893.09
104,555.89 103,111.11 1,001,634.24 968,849.06
69,703.92 68,740.74 667,756.16 645,899.37
2,544,193.25 2,509,037.03 24,373,099.92 23,575,327.08

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krgc@ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

April 2025 Casino Financials

Laura Kelly, Governor

Casino Gaming Revenue for Month Ending April 30, 2025

Revenue Source Boot Hill Casino | Kansas Star Casino | Hollywood Casino | Kansas Crossing Casino | Total All Casinos
EGM S 3,551,561 | $§ 12,738,028 | S 12,759,995 | $ 3,242,427 | $ 32,292,011
Table Games 321,170 2,194,730 1,598,786 242,733 4,357,418
Other # 140 22 49 37 248
Total S 3,872,870 | S 14,932,780 | S 14,358,830 | S 3,485,196 | § 36,649,676

Cumulative Gaming Revenue per Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
2010 S 20,663,987 | $ -1S -1S -1S 20,663,987
2011 40,055,280 - - - 40,055,280
2012 43,886,501 98,855,928 54,622,687 - 197,365,116
2013 43,353,504 192,187,166 124,993,721 - 360,534,391
2014 39,906,275 181,079,650 132,036,392 - 353,022,317
2015 40,513,186 181,754,051 142,759,065 - 365,026,302
2016 38,937,088 181,600,677 143,833,330 - 364,371,095
2017 40,222,932 178,105,968 144,582,037 8,206,260 371,117,197
2018 41,186,638 182,084,527 148,770,984 32,465,853 404,508,001
2019 41,589,906 184,157,835 150,790,865 34,489,213 411,027,819
2020 32,971,510 150,355,262 122,114,403 28,620,752 334,061,926
2021 43,690,403 172,711,043 124,388,370 33,857,278 374,647,093
2022 49,581,344 162,352,371 149,127,943 39,911,158 400,972,817
2023 48,228,287 161,224,699 156,512,547 41,140,188 407,105,721
2024 47,257,227 159,760,427 162,065,438 38,890,699 407,973,791
2025 38,462,685 135,362,243 139,531,466 33,387,808 346,744,202
Total Since Opening | S 650,506,753 | S 2,321,591,847 | S 1,896,129,247 | S 290,969,209 | S 5,159,197,057

Fund Distribution FY 2025

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
State of Kansas 8,805,880 29,779,693 30,696,923 7,345,318 76,627,813
Local Governments 1,153,881 4,060,867 4,185,944 1,001,634 10,402,326

Problem Gambling and
Addictions Fund 769,254 2,707,245 2,790,629 667,756 6,934,884
Casino Manager 27,733,671 98,814,437 101,857,970 24,373,100 252,779,179
Total 38,462,685 135,362,243 139,531,466 33,387,808 346,744,202
Fund Distribution Since Opening

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
State of Kansas 140,812,960 510,878,884 417,148,434 64,013,226 1,132,853,505
Local Governments 19,515,203 69,647,755 56,883,877 8,729,076 154,775,912

Problem Gambling and

Addictions Fund 13,010,135 46,431,837 37,922,585 5,819,384 103,183,941
Casino Manager 466,708,107 1,694,633,371 1,384,174,350 212,407,523 3,757,923,351
Total 640,046,405 2,321,591,847 1,896,129,247 290,969,209 5,148,736,708

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603
a I l S aS (785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900

Racing and Gaming Commission

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM

DATE OF MEETING: May 16, 2025
AGENDA ITEM: Kansas Crossing Casino Material Debt Transaction Approval Request

PRESENTERS: Todd Allen, KRGC Financial Investigator, and Kevin Fowler, Frieden & Forbes, and
Counsel for Kansas Crossing Casino, L.C.

ISSUE SUMMARY: Kansas Crossing Casino is requesting a $12.5 Million increase to their current
balance of the Senior Secured Credit Facility with Wells Fargo Bank.

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED: Commission discussion, consideration and
approval of the proposed Material Debt Transaction for Kansas Crossing Casino, L.C.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval of the requested Kansas Crossing
Casino Material Debt Transaction.



'P%‘L Voluntary Exclusion Report
aIlS&S January 2010 - April 2025

Racing and Gaming Commission

Total Number of Exclusions Age of SWEP
3000 50% 46%
2500 45% |
40%
2000
35%
1500
309
% 25%
1000 25%, ——
500 7 20% 17%
Sports Wagering Facility Wagering Universal 10% 7%
Exclusions Exclusions Wagel:ing 50, Sd 3% 1o,
Exclusions 0% - - 0
0% ad
m Active Exclusions  ® Completed Exclusions 0-17 1824 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65+
Active Sports Wagering SWE Enrollment by Platform*
Exclusion Durations 450 426
(Figures do not include completed exclusions)
450 400
394 350 328
400 300
350 250
250
193 150 114 98
200 100 74 52
150 123 121 50 l
5
100 0 . [ | . -
50 29 . l «&qg «S;'&% 6@ é%e\v S &% Qoz} GC
0o = & E T
<lyear 1year 2years 5 years Life 9 ]
SPORTS WAGERING EXCLUSION ENROLLMENT BY MONTH
s .
0
60 5§ 57 51 > 552
50 42 4“4 42
40 34 33 2022
30 23 2 p 27 22023
1
20 1 1| 12 I 10 15 2024
o | , II
p 'Y I | A 1 R | ] | I|0 | 2025
$ o) % S 3 & $» o &
> ) & O Y
gﬁo w‘& @’& v S > Y'qu & Qéo 4“& &
Q@ %@Q é@ Q@/




STATER

ansas

L

4?5' sy

LTI O
C L
ey iy}

Racing and Gaming Commission

Voluntary Exclusion Program
January 2010 -April 2025

Voluntary Exclusions = 3,268
Violation Incidents = 483 (434 individuals)

VEP Gender

Exclusion Period

m Male W 2-Year
H Female M Lifetime
Ethnicity
Native Am. ?t's‘;r Lottery Region
0.44% o
50.0% - 44.2%
Lat/His
7.6% 40.0% -
Asian/P.| 30.0% - 24.4%
20.0% - 14.8% 11.8%
10.0% - 89
R l g
0.0% ; ; ; ; — -
NW NC NE SW sC SE  Other
Age of VEP
27.6% 26.2%
21.5%
15.1%
6.2%
3.5%
0% — i
Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

Jan

Feb

Mar Apr

VEP Enrollments by Year

May Jun Jul Aug Sep

m2019 ®m2020 wm2021 m2022 wm2023 w2024 w2025

Oct

Nov

Dec

05.07.2025



KRGC Voluntarily Excluded Persons
December 2009 April 2025

2 1
1 4 3 8
2 5 67 198
70
6 1 2 2 1 o94d- 33
16
1 3
1 1 4 - . 4 2 1n
2 1 2
4 . F
2 85 1 o 21
21 : 47 2 10
324 1274
1 1 Hp 2 1 5 . 5 3 65
5 2 2 3 5 5 33 23 5 5 43
eas.2.870 TOTAL VEPs = 3,268

Missouri -270
Nebraska —7
Oklahoma — 59

Other-51 05/07/2025



All Departments

Cash Fund Balances as of April 30, 2025

DeptID All ELARF Backgrounds Illegal Gambling Racing
All Funds Beg. Balance 5,548,212 Beg. Balance 268,188 Beg. Balance 72,212 Beg. Balance 130,509

Revenue 5,292,685 Revenue 406,843 Revenue 39,478 Revenue 316,414

Expenses 7,009,320 Expenses 297,856 Expenses 5,636 Expenses 141,543

End Balance 3,831,577 End Balance 377,175 End Balance 106,054 End Balance 305,381
Fund
BudgetUnit Grand Total

All Funding Sources

YTD FY2024 YTD FY2025 VARIANCE % VARIANCE April FY2024  April FY2025 $ VARIANCE % VARIANCE YTD FY2025 YTD FY2025 $ VARIANCE % VARIANCE
ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET ACTUALS

51000 Payroll 5,953,942 6,460,108 506,166 9% 573,681 0 -573,681 -100% 7,856,323 6,460,108 -1,396,215 -18%)
10 Shrinkage 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% -589,224 0 589,224 -100%
Net Salaries and Wages 5,953,942 6,460,108 506,166 9% 573,681 0 -573,681 -100% 7,267,099 6,460,108 -806,991 -11%)
52000 Communication 55,209 24,287 -30,922 -56% 6,560 0 -6,560 -100% 96,000 24,287 -71,713 -75%)
52100 Freight and Express 881 2,267 1,385 157% 69 0 -69 -100% 1,083 2,267 1,183 109%)
52200 Printing and Advertising 770 1,126 356 46% 0 0 0 0% 1,208 1,126 -82 7%
52300 Rents 264,105 260,442 -3,663 -1% 54,391 0 -54,391 -100% 234,292 260,442 26,150 11%)
52400 Repair/Servicing/Mainten 24,026 28,810 4,785 20% 11,181 0 -11,181 -100% 46,423 28,810 -17,613 -38%
52510 InState Travel and Subsistence 62,937 52,312 -10,626 -17% 9,229 0 -9,229 -100% 209,903 52,312 -157,592 -75%
52520 Out of State Travel and Subsistence 35,491 42,197 6,706 19% 1,339 0 -1,339 -100% 0 42,197 42,197 0%|
52530 International Travel and Subsistence 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
52600 Fees-Other Services 256,125 354,587 98,462 38% -391 0 391 -100% 430,783 354,587 -76,196 -18%)
52700 Fee-Professional Services 16,156 5,013 -11,143 -69% 2,743 0 -2,743 -100% 360,875 5,013 -355,862 -99%
52900 Other Contractual Services 6,322 17,931 11,609 184% 1,877 0 -1,877 -100% 18,369 17,931 -438 -2%
Subtotal Contractual Services 722,023 788,972 66,948 9% 86,997 0 -86,997 -100% 1,398,938 788,972 -609,966 -44%
53200 Food for Human Consumption 3,304 1,070 -2,234 -68% 215 0 -215 -100% 0 1,070 1,070 0%
53400 Maint Constr Material Supply 608 2,605 1,997 328% 0 0 0 0% 3,583 2,605 -978 -27%)
53500 Vehicle Part Supply Accessory 10,151 14,080 3,929 39% 1,382 0 -1,382 -100% 32,463 14,080 -18,383 -57%
53600 Pro Science Supply Material 2,011 450 -1,561 -78% 44 0 -44 -100% 49,883 450 -49,434 -99%)
53700 Office and Data Supplies 23,198 13,519 -9,679 -42% 3,596 0 -3,596 -100% 88,379 13,519 -74,860 -85%
53900 Other Supplies and Materials 24,058 23,381 -676 -3% 7,707 0 -7,707 -100% 5,167 23,381 18,215 353%|
Subtotal Commodities 63,330 55,105 -8,225 -13% 12,943 0 -12,943 -100% 179,475 55,105 -124,370 -69%
54000 TOTAL Capital Outlay 86,663 149,771 63,108 73% 9,280 0 -9,280 -100% 175,250 149,771 -25,479 -15%
Grand Total 6,825,958 7,453,956 627,998 9% 682,901 0 -682,901 -100% 9,020,762 7,453,956 -1,566,806 -17%

*This report has not been audited by the State of Kansas and is intended solely for the use of the Executive Director of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.



May 2025

T WT F S
1 2 3

6 7 8 9 10

13 14 15 46

20 21 22

27 28 29

Jun 2025

T W T
3 4 5 4
10 11 12 4B

Jul 2025

I W 1T
1 Z2 3
3 9 10
12 16 17
22 23 24
29 30 31

Aug 2025
T W T

5 & 7 ‘
12 13 1 4 E
19 20 21
26 27 28

Sep 2025

I W 1T
2 3 4
9 10 11
16 17 18
23 24 25
30

Oct 2025

I W 'T F S
1 2 3 4
78 9 10 11

14 15 16 4% 18
21 22 23 24 25
28 29 30 31

May 2025 - April 2026

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

MAY
[ 6 Commission Meeting

JUNE
[ 3 Commission Meeting

JULY
|8 Commission Meeting

AUGUST

15 Commission Meeting
SEPTEMBER

[ 2 Commission Meeting
OCTOBER

[ 7 Commission Meeting
NOVEMBER
14 Commission Meeting

DECEMBER

[ 2 Commission Meeting
JANUARY

[ 6 Commission Meeting
FEBRUARY

[ 3 Commission Meeting
MARCH

[ 3 Commission Meeting
APRIL

[ 7 Commission Meeting

Nov 2025

2 3 4 5 6
11 12 15
& 19 20
2D 2o Ll

Dec 2025

I W 1T
2 3 4

9 10 11 42

16 17 18
23 24 25
30 31

Jan 2026

I W 1T
|
6 7 38

13 14 15 @6

20 21 22
21 28 29

Feb 2026

I W 1T
3 4 5

10 11 12 48

17 18 19
24 25 26

Mar 2026

I W 1T
3 4 5

10 11 1248

17 18 19
24 25 26
31

Apr 2026

3

e )
- Sam
= 3 S

s g - A

= S
" .-'.l‘.l e

-
. y & 3
=

21
23

S M T W T F S

1
3
15
22
29

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
3 © 7 & ¥ 1011

12 13 14 15 16 48
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30




	A.1 2025-5-16 Agenda
	C.1 Draft Meeting Minutes - April 18, 2025
	D.1.a GLI Approved   May 16, 2025 KRGC Meeting
	D.1.b GLI Revoked   May 16, 2025 KRGC Meeting
	D.1.c BMM Approved  May 16, 2025 KRGC Meeting
	D.1.d BMM Revoked   May 16, 2025 KRGC Meeting
	D.2.a Agenda Item Commission Meeting IC 05_16_2025 Boot Hill
	D.2.b Agenda Item Commission Meeting IC 05_16_2025 Kansas Star
	D.2.c Agenda Item Commission Meeting IC 05_16_2025 Hollywood
	E.1.a KRGC Report April 2025 a
	E.1.b BH - April 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.2.a KRGC Monthly Meeting 5-25
	E.2.b KS- April 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.3.a HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 051625
	E.3.b HW - April 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.4.a KCC May Submission for KRGC 2025
	E.4.b KC - April 2025 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.5.Aggregated Casino Financials - April 2025 Revenue
	I.1.a Voluntary Exclusion Report 05.25
	I.1.b VEP Data Chart-Ending April  2025
	I.1.c VEP Data Map-April 2025
	Y. Dept by Budget Unit APRFY25
	z. Calendar

